
 

 

 
 
 
 

August 13, 2010 
 
 
Re:  10RFP97525YB-BR Comprehensive Economic Strategic Plan 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
10RFP97525YB-BR. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10RFP97525YB-BR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Charles Leonard, CPPB 
 
Charles Leonard, CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
10RFP97525YB-BR Comprehensive Economic Strategic Plan 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
 
Opening date for the above referenced solicitation has been extended.  The new 
opening date is Tuesday, August 23, 2010 at 11:00 A.M., EST.  Additionally, 
responses to questions posed at the August 10, 2010 pre-proposal conference are 
provided.  Further, also included is a copy of the Industrial Redevelopment Framework. 
 
Questions and Answers posed at the August 10, 2010 pre-proposal conference 
 

1.  Can you expand on the number of completed projects already? Staff has decided to 
delete item (D) of the Analysis and Evaluation section.  
 

2.  How do completed projects tie into what we are doing today? N/A (Staff has decided to 
delete item (D) of the Analysis and Evaluation section.  
 

3.  Can you break down the project? N/A (Staff has decided to delete item (D) of the 
Analysis and Evaluation section.  
 

4.  Will you provide us with data? 
Response: Staff is prepared to assist the selected vendor with indentifying the 
proper county departments to obtain the necessary resources needed to fulfill its 
contractual obligation.  
 

5.  Can we come to you for GIS data? 
 
Response:  GIS data is available via the following county website:  
http://www.gis.fc/ under the maps online section.  Also, staff is prepared to assist 
the vendor identifying the proper source to obtain any data not available through 
the county website. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, August 23, 2010 at 11:00 A.M. EST. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, ________ day of _________, 2010. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 


